
September 17, 2002
Mr. Mark B. Bezilla
Vice President
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
Post Office Box 4 
Shippingport, PA  15077

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 - REPLY TO
RESPONSE TO ORDER FOR INTERIM SAFEGUARDS AND SECURITY
COMPENSATORY MEASURES (TAC NOS. MB4096 AND MB4097)

Dear Mr. Bezilla:

On February 25, 2002, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued an Order
modifying the operating licenses for the Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2, to
require compliance with the specified interim safeguards and security compensatory measures
(ICMs) described in Attachment 2 to the Order. 

By letters dated March 15, April 17, and May 31, 2002, FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating
Company provided responses to the Order.  The NRC staff’s letter of May 6, 2002, addressed
your March 15 and April 17, 2002, responses to the Order and granted, in response to your
request, an extension of time until June 6, 2002, for your submission of the required responses
for ICMs, B.2.a(1) and  B.2.a.(2).
   
The NRC staff has reviewed your responses to ICMs B.2.a (1) and  B.2.a.(2), submitted by your
letter of May 31, 2002 and finds that you have satisfied the current reporting requirements of
the Order.
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Additionally, pursuant to Section III.C.2 of the Order, by letter dated August 29, 2002, you
notified the Commission that your actions taken to comply with the ICMs, as described in your
responses to the Order, have been completed.  The NRC will determine the effectivenes of your
implementation of the ICMs through on-site inspections.

Please contact Daniel Collins at (301) 415-1427 if you have any questions on this matter. 

Sincerely,

/RA/

John A. Zwolinski, Director
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334 and 50-412

cc:  See next page
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Beaver Valley Power Station, Units 1 and 2

Mary O’Reilly, Attorney
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
FirstEnergy Corporation
76 South Main Street
Akron, OH 44308

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Regulatory Affairs/Corrective Action Section
Larry R. Freeland, Manager
Beaver Valley Power Station
Post Office Box 4, BV-A
Shippingport, PA  15077

Commissioner James R. Lewis
West Virginia Division of Labor
749-B, Building No. 6
Capitol Complex
Charleston, WV  25305

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH  43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
   Management Agency
2605 Interstate Dr.
Harrisburg, PA  17110-9364

Ohio EPA-DERR
ATTN:  Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH  43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club
433 Orlando Avenue
State College, PA  16803

L. W. Pearce, Plant Manager (BV-IPAB)
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA  15077

Rich Janati, Chief
Division of Nuclear Safety
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Deparment of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building
P.O. Box 8469
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469

Mayor of the Borough of
   Shippingport
P O Box 3
Shippingport, PA  15077

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA  19406

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 298
Shippingport, PA  15077

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
ATTN: M.  P.  Pearson, Director 
  Services and Projects (BV-IPAB)
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA  15077

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
Mr. B. F. Sepelak
Post Office Box 4, BV-A
Shippingport, PA  15077


